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Barbara Reilly

From: Barbara Reilly

Sent: 30 November 2017 04:36 

To: John Saunders (john.saunders@dublinbus.ie)

Cc: Tracey Hughes

Subject: Item 55780 Motions from the Lucan Area Committee Meeting - November 2017

Hi John, 

REF. Item 55780 

 

The following motion was passed at the Lucan ACM  

"Further to Dublin Bus recently hosting a roadshow at Lucan Shopping Centre to give customers the opportunity to 

provide feedback and suggestion about the services in the Lucan area, which facilitated the members of the public to 

engage directly with the management and representative, that this Committee sends an invite to Dublin Bus to provide a 

report to member of its findings." 

Your reply will be issued to the members of the Lucan ACM and following the meeting will be available to the public in the 

normal way. 

 

Regards, 
Barbara Reilly 
Meetings, Public Lighting, Special Permits 
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department 
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24 
breilly@sdublincoco.ie 
T +353 1 414 9294 Ext 3210 www.sdcc.ie 

 

 


